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Andaman and Nicobar Administration
Cffice of the Superintending Engineer
sy Electricity Department
Port Blairy dated the 2 th Feb.,99.
To .

/é%e Executive Secretary,

Adaman Adim Janjati Vikas Samity,
Porit Blair.

Subs+ Hepair of DG Set of Dugong Creek - reg.
Ref:- Your letter No. 16-5/GSM/AAJVS/TW-98/479 dt. 9.11.98.

—

S35,

Kindly refer your letter under reference on
tne above subject. It is to intimate that there is no
power cut in Dugong Creek Power House and both the
DG Sets are running condition and regarding leakage in
radiator, the same will be replaced with new radiater
as soon as it is received for which an order has already
been placed.

All arrangements to run the Shompen Complex
Power House has been done and is ready to run, But duye
to land sliding and road block at 14 km, the materiafs
could not be shifted, After clearing the land sliding
the power house will be run.

Yours faithfully,

(Mafghar Singh)
Superintgnding Engineer.

Copy to :-

1. The Executive Engineer(PPS8W), Elect. Deptt. w.r.t
the letter No. EE/PPS&W/Tech/19-1/98/139 dt., 25.1.99.

Superinéi;ding Engineer.
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